

Minutes of the Broadwoodwidge Parish Council meeting,

Wednesday 25th January 2017, 7pm

Those in attendance: Cllr Worden (Chairman), Cllrs Crocombe, Perkin, James, Durstan, Wonnacott, Banbury, Stratton, Nobbs; Cllr Watson; Clerk.

Members of the public present: 0

4769. Apologies for absence:

Cllr Hawken. County Cllr Parsons.

4770. Declaration of Interests

The chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.

4771. Public Open Questions (Standing orders suspended during this session)

No questions

4772. Police Report

No Report.

4773. Minutes of the Meetings:

7th December 2016 Proposed Cllr Crocombe, Seconded Cllr James. Vote Unanimous

4774. Matters Arising from the Minutes of 7th December 2016.

Grant for the Website to be increased to £100. Proposed Cllr Perkin, Seconded Cllr James.

4775. Planning

- 1/1092/2016/FUL Mobile home for Holiday Accommodation; Frankaborough Farm.
The council support the application as the hut will be situated adjacent to existing holiday cottages.
Cllr Banbury declared an interest and abstained from the conversation.
Proposed Cllr Perkin. Seconded Cllr Stratton. (Vote 4 for; 4 Abstained)
- 1/0583/2016/FUL Appeal, East Banbury.
The councils' original comments still stand.

4776. Grant for Church Yard Maintenance

£500 Proposed Cllr Wonnacott, Seconded Cllr Banbury.

Cllr Perkin declared an interest.

Vote 8 for, 1 Abstention.

Grant for Holsworthy Community Transport

£100 Proposed Cllr Wonnacott, Seconded Cllr James

Cllr Perkin declared an interest.

Vote 8 for, 1 Abstention.

4777. Grant for Church Room – Additional Costs

Cllrs Worden, Perkin, Stratton and Banbury declared an interest and abstained from the discussion.

Additional costs to be incurred are for the widening of the church path/hall path to allow for access for a small car /disabled buggy.

The council haven't put in any monetary support to the church room project so far. The benefit is for the church as well as the community, so suggested the Church be approached to see if they can support as it is their access too.

£5000 suggested as an initial grant, Proposed by Cllr Nobbs, Seconded Cllr Wonnacott. (Vote 5 For, 4 Abstentions)

4778. Accounts for Payment

07.12.16	Clerks Expenses	£50.97	
07.12.16	SWLT Room Hire	£40.00	
07.12.15	Broadwoodwider Chapel Grant		£200.00
24.01.17	Church Yard Grant	£500.00	
24.01.17	Community Transport Grant	£100.00	
24.01.17	BWW Website Grant	£100.00	

Accounts proposed by Cllr Nobbs, Seconded by Cllr Wonnacott. Carried nem.com

4779. Village Green Issues

No feedback received from Highways regarding the drainage issues on the Green.

Letter to be sent to Simon Phillips requesting the minutes of the meeting with Mrs Towers, as it affects the wider area and neighbouring properties around the Green, not just the one property.

4780. Precept and Budget

Recommendation for the precept to remain the same.

Budget and precept proposed Cllr Banbury, Seconded Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com

4781. Tap Fund

Proposed to use the tap fund to support the community fund, as in previous years. Joint application with Tetcott.

Proposed Cllr Wonnacott, Seconded Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com

4782. Correspondence

Kier Notice of Road Closure. Put in Notice Boards.

4783. Chairman's Report

There was not enough attendance by Cllrs at the last meeting, as the Council were not quorate to make decisions on items that were up for discussion.

4784. Clerks Report

The PCSO has asked it to be mentioned that all crimes, no matter how petty must be reported for the police to maintain accurate crime figures. This helps with assessing the need for officers in an area, if no crimes are reported, because people don't feel it worthwhile, that in turn will affect the perceived need for officers on patrol in that area.

4785. Exchange of Information

Nothing to exchange.

4786. The meeting closed at 20.26pm.

The next meeting is Wednesday 8th March 2017. 7pm at Roadford Lake